

ART FRICK

211 Grand St. #1 - Mamaroneck, NY 10543
(646) 400-8927 - artfrick@gmail.com

PROFILE

Creative and results-driven individual with a background in project management, technology, and accessibility, with excellent communication and presentation skills, considerable experience working with diverse groups of people, teaching experience, public speaking experience, and an exceptional work ethic.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2012-Present | University of New Hampshire – Institute on Disability | Westchester, NY & Durham, NH

Mission: The Institute on Disability at the University of New Hampshire focuses on the improvement of knowledge, policies, and practices related to the lives of persons with disabilities and their families.

Web Services Manager – Information Technologist III

- Drives organization forward through innovative use of technological solutions
- Designs and develops accessible solutions for all web-based needs of the organization
- Manages user and systems-level technical support for the organization
- Creates and manages ad-hoc teams as needed on a project by project basis
- Manages external vendor relations to insure efficiency and goal achievement

2008-2012 | Self-Employed dba Art Frick Design | New York, NY

Mission: Provided marketing, web and graphic design, and development services to a diverse client base.

Designer/Developer

- Created user interfaces and web assets, including banners ads, Flash animations, and photography
- Developed timelines and maintained client expectations
- Managed freelance and full-time staff members

2006-2008 | Starlite Media, LLC | New York, NY

Mission: Starlite Media is a full service, place-based outdoor advertising company

Vice President of Marketing and Creative Services

- Oversaw all marketing endeavors, including industry event planning, online marketing, and publicity
- Attended industry events to promote products and gain exposure among senior-level media buyers
- Conceptualized, designed, and coordinated production of all sales materials
- Managed department staff and developed internship program

AWARDS

2016-2017 | ALT TEXT TOOLS | Wikimedia Foundation Individual Engagement Grant

- Suite of tools to be developed for improving text alternatives across the Wikipedia ecosystem

PRESENTATIONS & WEBINARS

2016

- AUCD Annual Meeting - Inclusion 2.0, Crafting Accessible Web Experiences Poster Presentation
- A Beginners Guide to Creating Accessible Documents Webinar
- NYC Drupalcamp - WCAG 2.0 and You
- Drupaldelphia - Accessibility Information and Solutions for Everyone
- NJ Drupalcamp - Web Accessibility 101
- Web Accessibility Standards and the Institute on Disability Webinar

2015

- NYC Drupalcamp - Introduction to Accessible Web Development

2014

- AUCD Annual Meeting - Effective Communication Strategies

EDUCATION

2018 (est) | University of New Hampshire | Durham, NH

- M.B.A. Candidate
- 3.89 GPA

2006 | Parsons School of Design | New York, NY

- B.F.A., Fine Arts
- Graduated with a 3.61 GPA

SKILLS

- Team Leadership
- Project management
- Product management
- LEAN
- Agile development
- Grant writing
- Adobe CC
- Microsoft Office
- HTML/CSS/JS/PHP/ASP.NET
- LAMP and .NET-based CMS experience
- Version Control (GIT)
- Relational databases (MySQL, MSSQL, Access)
- ARIA-spec and WCAG 2.0 standards auditing
- Windows Server admin, setup, and development
- Linux Server administration, setup, and deployment
- Microsoft Active Directory experience
- Group Policy administration experience
- Computer networks - administration and installation
- Remote systems support